Jane Tucker

From: Colin Sharpe

Sent: 02 November 2015 14:04

To: Jane Tucker

Subject: FW: Consultation on Planning Application 3/2015/0784 Barn at Kiln Lane Paythorne
BB7 4D

Attachments: 15 0784 consult.pdf

From: Heather Coar

Sent: 02 November 2015 14:01

To: Colin Sharpe

Subject: FW: Consultation on Planning Application 3/2015/0784 Barn at Kiln Lane Paythorne BB7 41D

The Council’'s Environmental Health section has viewed the proposal and has raised no concerns about the
proposal in respect of noise.

Heather Coow

Environwmental Health Officer Pollution Control

Ribble valley Borough Cowncil

Council Offices, Chureh walk, Clitheroe, Lancs

01200 412214

Work Pattern: Monday / Tuesday all day / Wednesday am

If you need assistance at other times, please contact Environmental Health on the above number.

From: Emma Thompson

Sent: 16 October 2015 09:12

To: 'LHS Customer Service'; Heather Coar; James Russell; Daniel Sutcliffe

Subject: Consultation on Planning Application 3/2015/0784 Barn at Kiln Lane Paythorne BB7 41D

Please will you let Colin Sharpe have your comments within 21 days on the above planning application (please
respond to planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk F.A.O Colin Sharpe)

The application is for: Prior notification of proposed change of use from barn to dwelling house and associated
operational development.

Here is a link to view the application on our website
https://www.ribblevalley.gov.uk/site/scripts/planx details.php?appNumber=3%2F2015%2F0784




